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Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD

From: Carmen Pitt <cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 2:36 PM
To: Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: OGRID for Vanguard

Ramona, 

I put the GPS from Google Earth for the tank that leaked, the ULSTR was correct and I changed the name to Grizzly 
Operating, LLC and the OGRID number is the same we just changed the name after coming out of bankruptcy. 

Thank You CPitt 

From: Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD <Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 3:17 PM 
To: Carmen Pitt <cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com> 
Subject: RE: OGRID for Vanguard 

EXTERNAL ‐ This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders 
or unexpected email. 

Please not only fix the lat./long or ULSTR but file the C‐141 under GRIZZLY and please complete the OGRID number. 

From: Carmen Pitt <cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 2:11 PM 
To: Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD <Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: OGRID for Vanguard 

Ramona, 

Again I’m so sorry for my incompetence at finding you the information you need, I have attached a snippet from the 
OCD GIS to refer to.  

We only have one well that feeds to the battery it is the Stovall Wood #3 API#30‐015‐04703, there is a disposal well that 
takes water from the battery the State #002 API # 30‐015‐04686. 

Again I’m so sorry for the confusion, and thank you so very much for your time and assistance.  

Thank You CPitt 

From: Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD <Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 3:05 PM 
To: Carmen Pitt <cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com> 
Subject: RE: OGRID for Vanguard 

NRM2008363692



2

 
EXTERNAL ‐ This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders 

or unexpected email. 

  
What is the name of the well this tank battery is associated with? 
 

From: Carmen Pitt <cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:28 PM 
To: Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD <Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: OGRID for Vanguard 
 
Ramona,  
 
I’m so very sorry for not being able to find the info, I have checks under Vanguard and Grizzly for Tanks and Facilities and 
nothing comes up for any of the names that show on the site sign. Is there any way I can call you to discuss? 
 
Thank You CPitt 
 

From: Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD <Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 2:16 PM 
To: Carmen Pitt <cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com> 
Subject: RE: OGRID for Vanguard 
 
 
EXTERNAL ‐ This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders 

or unexpected email. 

  
Ear M.s Pitt, 
 
I would recommend familiarizing yourself and your landman with the NMOCD website where many different searches 
can be made: 
 
https://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ocdpermitting/ 
 
See the search pull down menu? 
 
Ramona 
 
 
 

From: Carmen Pitt <cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:17 PM 
To: Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD <Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: OGRID for Vanguard 
 
Ramona,  
 
I couldn’t fine one in our records, the first one I sent in they told me to put the API from a well that produces into the 
tank battery but I found out that’s not the case. Where would I look for API number for a Battery? 
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Thank You CPitt 
 

From: Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD <Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:00 PM 
To: Carmen Pitt <cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com> 
Subject: RE: OGRID for Vanguard 
 
 
EXTERNAL ‐ This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders 

or unexpected email. 

  
Dear Ms. Pitt, 
 
Is there an API number for this site? 
 
Thank you. 
 
Ramona 
 
 

From: Carmen Pitt <cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:46 AM 
To: Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD <Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: OGRID for Vanguard 
 
Hi Ramona, 
 
Our OGRID number is 258350, within the last month we changed our name to Grizzly Operating, LLC is that where the 
confusion is? 
 
Thank You CPitt 
 

From: Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD <Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 6:23 PM 
To: Carmen Pitt <cpitt@grizzlyenergyllc.com> 
Subject: OGRID for Vanguard 
 
 
EXTERNAL ‐ This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders 

or unexpected email. 

  
Dear Ms. Pitt, 
 
The OGRID number is coming up with a different operator.  Would 281994 be a good number to use for 
Vanguard? 
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If you wish to do a search on NMOCD website for Operator OGRID number, the link 

is:  https://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/OCDPer
mitting/Operators/Search/OperatorSearch.aspx 

 

Please advise. 

 

Ramona 

 
Ramona Lopez Marcus 
Compliance Officer Advanced  
Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us  
(505) 476-3403 
 

 

Oil Conservation Division  
1220 South St Francis Dr  
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
 


